

From: [Kim Varner](#)
To: [Lee Peltzman](#)
Cc: [Scott Woodworth](#)
Subject: RE: W235CN, Providence, RI (Facility ID No. 41191)
Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 10:00:00 AM

Counsel,

Red Wolf Broadcasting's unopposed request for extension until Nov. 8, 2019, IS GRANTED.

Sincerely,

Kim Varner
Attorney-Advisor
MB/AD

From: Lee Peltzman <lee@s-plaw.com>
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 8:41 AM
To: Kim Varner <Kim.Varner@fcc.gov>
Cc: Scott Woodworth <swoodworth@edingerlaw.net>
Subject: RE: W235CN, Providence, RI (Facility ID No. 41191)

Kim Varner, I apologize for my delay in responding. Radio Sharon has no objection to the request for an extension filed by Red Wolf Broadcasting with the understanding that no further extensions of time will be required and that the same extension, if necessary, will be available to my client in replying to Red Wolf's showing. Given that the FCC's new interference rules have been known for some time, we are not sure why Red Wolf was not prepared to make its case when asked to by the Commission. Nonetheless, in the interest of comity, we raise no objection to the request. Lee Peltzman

From: Kim Varner <Kim.Varner@fcc.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 1:50 PM
To: Scott Woodworth <swoodworth@edingerlaw.net>
Cc: Lee Peltzman <lee@s-plaw.com>
Subject: Re: W235CN, Providence, RI (Facility ID No. 41191)

Mr. Pelzman,

Do you intend to respond to the extension request?

KV

From: Scott Woodworth <swoodworth@edingerlaw.net>
Sent: Wednesday, October 30, 2019 1:37 PM
To: Kim Varner <Kim.Varner@fcc.gov>

Cc: Lee Peltzman <lee@s-plaw.com>

Subject: Re: W235CN, Providence, RI (Facility ID No. 41191)

Ms. Varner

Red Wolf Broadcasting requests an extension to reply to this letter until Nov. 8, 2019. We need this additional time to work with our consulting engineer to continue to analyze the complaints in this matter. In addition, I have been out of town for part of the time to respond. I have reached out to Mr. Peltzman regarding this request but have not yet heard back. Thank you.

Scott

On Mon, Sep 30, 2019 at 9:21 AM Kim Varner <Kim.Varner@fcc.gov> wrote:

Counsel,

Attached is a letter in the above-referenced proceeding.

Sincerely,

Kim Varner
Attorney-Advisor
MB/AD

--

Scott Woodworth

[Edinger Associates PLLC](#)

1725 I Street, NW, Suite 300

Washington, DC 20006

Direct: [+1.202.747.1694](tel:+12027471694)

Facsimile: [+1.202.747.1691](tel:+12027471691)

Mobile: [+ 1.202.277.0511](tel:+12022770511)

Email: swoodworth@edingerlaw.net

Web: www.edingerlaw.net